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Hamilton City Council 
71 Main Street West 
Hamilton, Ontario. 
L8P 4Y5 
 
July 30, 2024 
 
Re: Letter of Support – Mohawk Sports Park Feasibility Study 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
Athletics Ontario is the Provincial Sport Governing Body for Athletics and supports the efforts of the Mohawk 
Sports Park Councill towards the completion of a comprehensive feasibility study as part of a park-wide vision 
of creating a more inclusive and accessible public space. 
 
Our interest in supporting this most recent initiative is a continuation of our involvement in support of the past 
achievements at the Ray Lewis Track & Field Centre and collaborating on a recent Government of Canada 
Tourism Growth Grant which will cover a portion of the costs for the feasibility study.  
 
If I can answer any questions for you, or provide further information, please do not hesitate to reach out. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
 
 
Paul Osland 

Chief Executive Officer, Athletics Ontario 

paul.osland@athleticsontario.ca 

Tell: (647) 352 - 7219 
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